
 
SD33 DPAC GENERAL MEETING AGENDA 

For January 25th, 2024 
HELD in person and via Zoom Registration Link HERE 

 ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 

1 of 2 
DRAFT 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
1.1. Ensure Quorum  
1.2.  Adoption of Agenda 

• THAT the agenda be adopted as circulated.  
1.3. Approval of Minutes 

• THAT the General Meeting Minutes from November 30th , 2024,  be 
approved.  

 
2. REPORTS 

2.1. Chair Report 
2.2. Trustee Report  
2.3. Treasurer Report 
2.4. Community Committee Reports 

• Chilliwack Healthier Communities Committee (CHC) 
• Chilliwack Youth Committee (CYC) 
•  Middle Years Committee 
• Sexuality and Gender Equality Committee (SAGE) 

2.5. District Committee Reports 
• Advisory Committee for Inclusive Education (ACIE) 
• Budget Committee 
• Education Policy Advisory Committee (EPAC) 
• Inclusion, Diversity, Equity and Accessibility Committee (IDEA) 

2.6. DPAC Committee Reports 
• BCCPAC 
• Emergency Preparedness Committee 

 
3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

3.1. Bussing Advocacy Update & Check-in 
3.2. Feeding Futures Update & Check-in 
3.3. Menstrual Health and Roll-out 

 
4. NEW BUSINESS 

4.1. PAC Gaming Grants 
4.2. White Hatter Presentation 

• Which presentation would parents like?  
• https://thewhitehatter.ca/parents-caregivers/ 

4.3. Round Table 

https://sd33-ca.zoom.us/meeting/register/u5Eld-mpqD0sGNNuYewywlckvCj7dryxSM9X
https://thewhitehatter.ca/parents-caregivers/


 
SD33 DPAC GENERAL MEETING AGENDA 

For January 25th, 2024 
HELD in person and via Zoom Registration Link HERE 

 ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 

2 of 2 
DRAFT 

 

• Are there any emerging issues for PACs and Parents?  
 

5. DATES OF UPCOMING MEETINGS 
5.1. February 8th, Suzanne Perrault @ 7pm - online 
5.2. Feb 29th , DPAC General Meeting @ 7pm - Hybrid 
5.3. March 7th, White Hatter @ 7pm – online 

 
6. ADJOURNMENT 

https://sd33-ca.zoom.us/meeting/register/u5Eld-mpqD0sGNNuYewywlckvCj7dryxSM9X


SD33 DPAC DRAFT GENERAL MEETING MINUTES for  
November 30th, 2023 at 7pm  

HELD at the School Board Office and via Zoom 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Page 1 of 17  

Members Present: Katie Bartel    DPAC Chair & ADR DPAC Rep 
Meghan Reid   DPAC Vice Chair & SSS DPAC Rep (online) 
Stacey Gould    DPAC Secretary & Sitos DPAC Rep 
Deirdre O’Connor DPAC Member at Large & Promontory DPAC Rep 
Vrushali Khot DPAC Member at Large & LME DPAC Rep Alt 
Cary Moore   DPAC Indigenous Rep (online) 
Erin Enns   DPAC BCCPAC Rep 
Matthew Stevenson  McCammon DPAC Rep (online) 
Rachel Swegdan  DPAC Rep Robertson 
Jen Hooge   DPAC Rep CSS 
Sher Grater   Cultus DPAC Rep (online) 
Kara Vanleeuwen  DPAC Rep Tyson 
Tai Weatherhead  VMS DPAC Rep 
Tanya Cannon   Cheam DPAC Rep  
Kendy Michaloski    Sardis Elementary DPAC Rep 
Jamie Fitzpatrick  ADR DPAC Rep (online) 
Gina Phillips   Imagine DPAC Rep (online) 
Jaime Kampman  Yarrow DPAC Rep 
Karine Lemay   Rosedale DPAC Rep 
Matthew Brown  Evans DPAC Rep 
Ashley Durance   Promontory DPAC Rep 

  
DPAC Trustee Liaison: Margaret Reid (online) 
 
Parent Participants: Alicia Quezada (online); Amber Hayden (online) 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER (@7:02pm) 
• Territorial acknowledgement 
• Housekeeping: 

• Hybrid Rules:  
• Taking turns when talking. Wait your turn so there isn’t talking over each 

other.  
• People at home are muted. No one in the room except Vrushali and Katie 

should be online managing Zoom.   
• Please, no side conversations as it gets picked up on the mic and can be 

disruptive.   
• Please project your voice so everyone can hear you.   

1.1. Ensure quorum. 
• Quorum met. 

1.2. Adoption of Agenda 
• Matt MOTIONS THAT this November 30th, 2023 agenda be adopted as amended 



SD33 DPAC DRAFT GENERAL MEETING MINUTES for  
November 30th, 2023 at 7pm  

HELD at the School Board Office and via Zoom 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Page 2 of 17  

(added 4.3 and 4.4). 
• Seconded by Rachel 
• PASSED 

1.3. Approval of Minutes 
• Matt MOTIONS THAT the minutes of the October 26th, 2023, General Meeting be 

approved as amended. 
• Seconded by Tai 
• PASSED 

 
2. REPORTS 

2.1. Chair Report 
• Met with the Superintendent and CFO earlier this month.  A lot will be reported 

on in the business sections.  
• Clarity was given on how the District views a Committee of the Whole (COW).  

COW is an informal in-camera meeting. Partner groups are not included.  In 
some Districts they are.   

• Clarity was provided regarding various District committees and areas of work 
that potentially overlap.  

• Accessibility Committee is legislated and focused on access; mainly 
for disability related issues for staff and students. The current plan 
can be found HERE.  

• Advisory Committee for Inclusive Education is focused mainly on 
education related topics and concerns.   

• Indigenous Ed Advisory Committee – will be legislated is becoming 
legislated as well and our District is ahead of the curve. This 
committee addresses the unique challenges that our indigenous 
students and parents face. They are the only other non-staff partner 
group other than DPAC.  

• Inclusion, Diversity, Equity and Accessibility Committee is a new 
committee currently focused on creating a safe space to discuss some 
of these distinct issues in our District and the hope is to have this be a 
committee with broad, overlapping and collaborative focuses.   

• These all fall under the inclusive learning environment and the one 
thing we see missing is an anti-racism focused committee.  

• Last night DPAC attended the District’s All Partners meeting where 
leaders of DPAC, Indigenous Ed Advisory Committee, CUPE, CTA, 
Principals/Vice Principals and the Board of Trustees all sat together 
for a meal and a bit of networking.   
• We did a quick value exercise that highlighted our own 

organization's core values and looked at how they are the same 
and different from other partner groups and even the District.   

https://www.sd33.bc.ca/sd33-accessibility-plan


SD33 DPAC DRAFT GENERAL MEETING MINUTES for  
November 30th, 2023 at 7pm  

HELD at the School Board Office and via Zoom 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Page 3 of 17  

2.2. Trustee Report 
• First off: thank you to DPAC for attending the all-Partners meeting last evening. 

Communication and collaboration with partners remains a priority of the Board 
of Education. 

• Policy renovation continues- review the upcoming meeting package for 
recommendations from staff and committees. 

• Upcoming meeting topics include the board performance review report and the 
three year calendar discussion. 

• After some review, the District has decided to fund the cost of Air Conditioning 
units for portables to ensure equity among schools – Updates to follow. 

• Most trustees attended BCSTA Academy this past weekend- learning topics 
included the Blanket Exercise, Reducing Greenhouse Gas emissions in schools, 
unpacking evidence surrounding improving student outcomes, and the changes 
to the School Act in relation to the Declaration Action Plan and BC Tripartite 
Education Agreement. 

• Changes to the School act can be reviewed here: Province makes systemic 
change to improve outcomes for K-12 Indigenous students | BC Gov News. 

• Education Information: 
• After advocacy by BCSTA, the minister of education and child care, and B.C.'s K-

12 education partners, have made a joint statement about creating safe, caring 
and inclusive schools. Joint statement on safe, caring and inclusive schools | BC 
Gov News 

• The B.C. Principals and Vice Principal's Association has released its annual report. 
2022-2023-bcpvpa-annualreport-nov2023.pdf (cyberimpact.com) 

• Statistics Canada has released data containing key trends in elementary to 
postsecondary student enrolments, graduations and tuition fees. Key Trends in 
Elementary to Postsecondary Student Enrolments, Graduations and Tuition Fees 
(statcan.gc.ca) 

• Previous education Sessions: 
• Oct 17th: Topics were: Cultural Competency, Safety and Humility Document, 

Summary of Pro D Day, Accessibility Act Committee Board Learning.pdf 
(sd33.bc.ca) 

• Nov 17th- Learning Frameworks Update (sd33.bc.ca) 
• Next Education session is December 12th and the topics are: Human Social 

Framework and SOGI Strategies. 
• Board elections occur at the next Board meeting on December 5th. 
• How are psych ed assessments prioritized?  

• Based on need.  Schools don’t have a quota and one school isn’t prioritized 
over another.  The District is supported in this work through contractors. 

2.3. Treasurer Report 
• See Appendix I. 

 

https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2023ECC0076-001650#:%7E:text=Changes%20to%20the%20School%20Act%20will%20require%20all%20boards%20to,into%20decisions%20affecting%20Indigenous%20students.
https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2023ECC0076-001650#:%7E:text=Changes%20to%20the%20School%20Act%20will%20require%20all%20boards%20to,into%20decisions%20affecting%20Indigenous%20students.
https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2023ECC0094-001835
https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2023ECC0094-001835
https://cdn.cyberimpact.com/clients/29367/public/cab73408-7860-4e5c-15a1-aa9217f3e704/files/2022-2023-bcpvpa-annualreport-nov2023.pdf
https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/n1/pub/71-607-x/71-607-x2023024-eng.htm
https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/n1/pub/71-607-x/71-607-x2023024-eng.htm
https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/n1/pub/71-607-x/71-607-x2023024-eng.htm
https://www.sd33.bc.ca/sites/sd33.bc.ca/files/2023-09/Cultural%20Competency%20Guide%20Final%20%28revised%29.pdf
https://www.sd33.bc.ca/sites/sd33.bc.ca/files/2023-10/PVP%20-%20Oct%206%20debrief.pdf
https://www.sd33.bc.ca/sites/sd33.bc.ca/files/2023-10/Accessibility%20Act%20Committee%20Board%20Learning.pdf
https://www.sd33.bc.ca/sites/sd33.bc.ca/files/2023-10/Accessibility%20Act%20Committee%20Board%20Learning.pdf
https://www.sd33.bc.ca/sites/sd33.bc.ca/files/2023-11/Learning%20Frameworks%20Update.pdf


SD33 DPAC DRAFT GENERAL MEETING MINUTES for  
November 30th, 2023 at 7pm  

HELD at the School Board Office and via Zoom 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Page 4 of 17  

2.4. Community Committee Reports 
• Chilliwack Healthier Communities Committee (CHC) 

• Low Cost and Free Food Distribution Organizations in Chilliwack - City of 
Chilliwack 

• Chilliwack Youth Committee (CYC)  
• Vacant seat. No report.  
• These meetings typically occur on the first Tuesday of the month from 9:00 - 

11:00am, often on Zoom.  You do not need to be a DPAC Rep to do this 
role.  Please share with your PACs and ask them to email 
dpacsecretary@sd33.bc.ca or message on Facebook to express interest or ask 
more questions.  

• Middle Years Committee  
• Vacant seat. No report  
• These meetings typically occur on the third Monday of the month from 9:30 – 

10:30am, often on Zoom. You do not need to be a DPAC Rep to do this 
role.  Please share with your PACs and ask them to email 
dpacsecretary@sd33.bc.ca or message on Facebook to express interest or ask 
more questions. 

• Sexuality and Gender Equality Committee (SAGE) 
• No update.  No meetings booked as of the date of this meeting. 

2.5. District Committee Reports 
• Advisory Committee for Inclusive Education (ACIE) 

• Presentation on the CBIEP Implementation. Last year they were focused on 
the Family of Schools training structure but have move to more all together so 
everyone is receiving the same information. This was an issue DPAC 
highlighted last year so we are thankful this shift has happened.   

• The CBIEP Implementation is a pedagogical shift. Our District is now at the 
stage were assessments include Data collection, Triangulated Evidence, 
Teacher involvement, and Collaboration from other involved parties.  

• Full CBIEP implementation is expected in the coming year or two and is 
subject to ongoing improvement and practice to increase teacher capacity for 
universal design teaching. 

• Budget Committee 
• Jessica is away – no report. 

• Education Policy Advisory Committee (EPAC) 
• District’s Policy project is done.  EPAC only meets when there is policy to 

review. 
• IDEA Committee 
• A newer District committee: CTA, CUPE, District mgmt., community partners. 
• Included students in this group! 

https://www.chilliwack.com/main/page.cfm?id=2653
https://www.chilliwack.com/main/page.cfm?id=2653
mailto:dpacsecretary@sd33.bc.ca
mailto:dpacsecretary@sd33.bc.ca


SD33 DPAC DRAFT GENERAL MEETING MINUTES for  
November 30th, 2023 at 7pm  

HELD at the School Board Office and via Zoom 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Page 5 of 17  

• Focusing on SOGI, right now. 
• ACTION: Include Newsletter survey to mine for feedback related to SOGI. 
• What is the difference between ACIE and IDEA? 

• ACIE focuses just on education piece/learning environment and policy 
and procedure.  IDEA focuses on culture and the students and 
provides space for these kinds of conversations. 

2.6. DPAC Committee Reports 
• BCCPAC 

• Reminder to pay your membership before December 31st so you are in good 
standing and are eligible to vote at the May 2024 AGM.  

• DPAC Summit Recap: 
• We had a productive time in Richmond. We were introduced to the 

new Executive Director and BCCPAC executive.   
• Information/Learning sessions such as PAC 101 are currently not 

being offered. The new executive is making some updates and hopes 
to have them offered again in the new year.  

• BCCPAC Committees - There are several committees that are looking for new 
members. If you are interested, you can see message Erin 
dpacbccpac@sd33.bc.ca. 

• You can view the slides and information from the presentations through the 
link below.  BCC PAC - Resources - DPAC Summit. 2023 DPAC Summit 
Resources (bccpac.bc.ca) 

• There was a powerful audience participation activity called Circles and 
Triangles. It was on understanding Reconciliation in Education. It was led by 
Denise Augustine, Superintendent of Indigenous Education and Brad Baker, 
Associate Superintendent of Indigenous Education. 

• For the first half of the activity each of us took roles that included 
children, parents, aunties/uncles, elders, warriors, hereditary chief 
and matriarch. We were taken through the roles and responsibilities 
with the children being in the center of our circle. 

• During the second half we were colonized. Children were taken away, 
warriors weren’t allowed to hunt, elders were scattered, a Chief was 
put in place, men were assembled behind this new Chief, then 
women behind them. We were now in a triangle. 

• It was really powerful and the debrief afterwards had a lot of 
discussion. Many of us left feeling challenged to do more in 
decolonizing our PACs and the education system as a whole.  

• Emergency Preparedness Committee 
• A small group met on Zoom on November 6th, 2023. 
• Engaging conversations and did a lot of investigative work. 
• There has been a lot of legislative changes with the amendments coming to 

mailto:dpacbccpac@sd33.bc.ca
https://bccpac.bc.ca/index.php/resources/16-dpac-pac/1195-2023-summit-resources
https://bccpac.bc.ca/index.php/resources/16-dpac-pac/1195-2023-summit-resources


SD33 DPAC DRAFT GENERAL MEETING MINUTES for  
November 30th, 2023 at 7pm  

HELD at the School Board Office and via Zoom 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Page 6 of 17  

the School Act. 
• There will be a link in the upcoming Newsletter for committee sign up, if you 

are interested.  

3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
3.1. Ongoing Advocacy Efforts 

• Learning Environment Temperatures  
• Principals have to reach out to the District to let them know how many AC 

units they would like. 
• The District is “planning on installing the venting in portables that are in use 

for educational instruction purposes by spring break. This will be paid for from 
a department budget and the work done by our facilities team. The facilities 
team will work on identifying an AC unit that meets specifications for our use 
and on which we can get a good competitive price. They will then bulk 
purchase units based on school orders.”..... “As we have reviewed the budget 
with revised enrolment numbers and an expected increase in revenue, we 
have decided that we will fund the cost of AC units for portables from a 
Districtwide budget. As a gentle reminder, all funding school or department, 
actually comes from the same “bucket.” The information and update to our 
AC rollout has been shared with school administrators.” 

• Concern that schools who don’t have DPAC Reps might not be getting this 
information.  ACTION: Margaret Reid will follow-up with District staff to 
ensure all schools are aware. 

• EA Supports 
• Strategy is currently being developed Provincially to address recruitment and 

retention and gaps in training – 10 year plan. 
• Discussed the concern that came out of a change to an Admin Procedure a 

few School Board meetings ago regarding EA’s not being allowed to work with 
students from the school they work at. This issue affects a small amount of 
families but the impact is great. The District is working towards some type of 
resolution on this to ensure the interest of the students is a top priority. 

• Parent concerns – (1) high turnover in EAs.  Students sometimes only have an 
EA for a month.  Also, sometimes students have different EAs throughout the 
year.  The inconsistencies are not helping children thrive, especially those that 
do better with consistency.  (2) Busses are arriving early so EAs are having to 
start earlier to supervise.  This means they end earlier as their hours aren’t 
extended. 

• Vaping  
• Happening in middle school and high school 
• Can DPAC support presentations to the students on vaping? 
• One school has hired a monitor to go to all washrooms all day.  It has 



SD33 DPAC DRAFT GENERAL MEETING MINUTES for  
November 30th, 2023 at 7pm  

HELD at the School Board Office and via Zoom 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Page 7 of 17  

completely stopped all vaping in this school. 
• Another school is removing the outer bathroom doors. 
• Vape guardians can detect vaping.  One school installed one, but it was quickly 

vandalized. 
• Province launches its anti-vaping campaign in schools - Campaign will inform 

youth of the effects of vaping | BC Gov News 
• Bussing 

• DPAC is still having conversation with the District on this. 
• Things like how the app is running and how registration will work will be 

conversations for the spring. 
• One school has penned a letter about bussing impacts that will be sent to the 

District.  This school will Cc DPAC. 
• Collaboration between the city and the District is challenged. 
• Karine MOTIONS THAT the DPAC is to send a letter to the District and the city 

to address bussing infrastructure.  Ccs are to include: MLA Coulter and Padden 
as well as Jason Lum and Jeff Shields who are Transportation Advisory 
Committee (Transportation Advisory Committee - City of Chilliwack).  Letter 
will be sent out by January 25th (aligns with TAC January meeting date). 

• Seconded by Tai 
• PASSED 

• Affordability Fund 
• There is still quite a bit of confusion about this fund.  Some PACs are being 

told that gift cards are available and others are being told that there aren’t 
any gift cards and that there is a partnership with SportCheck for children’s 
clothing and shoes.  

• Feeding Futures First (FFF) 
• One or two vehicles have been purchased to better disseminate the food to 

schools. 
• None of the DPAC Reps have seen a difference with their lunch programs. 
• Bowls of Hope are looking to better collaborate with FFF.  
• ACTION: DPAC will follow-up with the District for a status update. 

3.2. Affordability Fund 
• Can only be used for school supplies this year, but creative thinking can really 

expand the scope - beyond traditional school supplies. 
 

4. NEW BUSINESS 
4.1. Menstrual Health  

• There was a September 30th due date to have products available in all 
bathrooms. 

• Provision of Menstrual Products - Province of British Columbia (gov.bc.ca) 

https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2023HLTH0130-001722
https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2023HLTH0130-001722
https://www.chilliwack.com/main/page.cfm?id=2834
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/education-training/k-12/administration/legislation-policy/public-schools/provision-of-menstrual-products


SD33 DPAC DRAFT GENERAL MEETING MINUTES for  
November 30th, 2023 at 7pm  

HELD at the School Board Office and via Zoom 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Page 8 of 17  

• Project AIM will speak at the Dec 5th Board meeting.  See Appendix II for the 
presentation. 

• ACTION for DPAC Reps:  Please email Katie by December 11th to let her know if 
your school has placed menstrual products in all schools. 

4.2. Future DPAC Hosted Events - Suggestions 
• White Hatter 
• Susan Perault - IEP 
• Mediated Reality – Internet safety, sextortion. 
• Bullying 
• Vaping 
• Family Smart Sessions has different topics every month (e.g., Staying Safe with 

Mental Health, ADHD).  Website: FamilySmart - Together-Centred™ for Child & 
Youth Mental Health.  Monthly information is also posted on the DPAC fb page. 

• SOGI – How can we do this safely?  Do it online? Submit questions ahead of 
time? 

• PAC Café – in-person in ~April. 
4.3. Emerging PAC Concerns 

• When will the new school in Rosedale be completed? In 2026.   
4.4. Ministry of Education and Child Care Survey 

• Survey coming – sent out through admins Nov 21.  Child Care BC – helps them 
plan child care.  Where are the needs?  ACTION: PACs, please share with parents. 

• Targeting children ages 6-12 years of age. 
 

5. ROUND TABLE 
 
 
 

6. DATES OF UPCOMING MEETINGS 
• January 25th, 2024 In person and online Registration Link - https://sd33-

ca.zoom.us/meeting/register/u5Eld-mpqD0sGNNuYewywlckvCj7dryxSM9X. 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT (@8:49pm) 
 

  
Prepared By:       Approved By:   

x Stacey Gould      x Katie Bartel 
Stacey Gould       Katie Bartel   
DPAC Secretary       DPAC Chair  

https://familysmart.ca/
https://familysmart.ca/
https://sd33-ca.zoom.us/meeting/register/u5Eld-mpqD0sGNNuYewywlckvCj7dryxSM9X
https://sd33-ca.zoom.us/meeting/register/u5Eld-mpqD0sGNNuYewywlckvCj7dryxSM9X


SD33 DPAC DRAFT GENERAL MEETING MINUTES for  
November 30th, 2023 at 7pm  

HELD at the School Board Office and via Zoom 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Page 9 of 17  

 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUMMARY OF ACTIONS: 

 
• DPAC will include a survey in December’s Newsletter to mine for feedback related to SOGI. 
• Trustee Margaret Reid will follow-up with District staff to ensure all schools are aware of the 

plan for AC in learning studios/portables. 
• DPAC will send a letter to the District and the City regarding address bussing infrastructure.  

Ccs are to include: MLA Coulter and Padden as well as Jason Lum and Jeff Shields who are 
Transportation Advisory Committee (Transportation Advisory Committee - City of Chilliwack).  
Letter will be sent out by January 25th (aligns with TAC January meeting date). 

• DPAC will follow-up with the District for a FFF status update. 
• DPAC Reps/Alts: Please email Katie by December 11th to let her know if your school has 

placed menstrual products in all school washrooms. 
• DPAC Reps/Alts: please ensure the Ministry of Education and Child Care survey related to 

child care in BC has been disseminated to parents/caregivers by your school admin.  
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
  

https://www.chilliwack.com/main/page.cfm?id=2834


SD33 DPAC DRAFT GENERAL MEETING MINUTES for  
November 30th, 2023 at 7pm  

HELD at the School Board Office and via Zoom 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Page 10 of 17  

APPENDIX I – DPAC Treasurer Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SD33 DPAC DRAFT GENERAL MEETING MINUTES for  
November 30th, 2023 at 7pm  

HELD at the School Board Office and via Zoom 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Page 11 of 17  

APPENDIX II – Project AIM District School Board Presentation 
 

 
 

 
 
 



SD33 DPAC DRAFT GENERAL MEETING MINUTES for  
November 30th, 2023 at 7pm  

HELD at the School Board Office and via Zoom 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Page 12 of 17  

 
 
 
 
 



SD33 DPAC DRAFT GENERAL MEETING MINUTES for  
November 30th, 2023 at 7pm  

HELD at the School Board Office and via Zoom 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Page 13 of 17  

 
 

 
 
 
 



SD33 DPAC DRAFT GENERAL MEETING MINUTES for  
November 30th, 2023 at 7pm  

HELD at the School Board Office and via Zoom 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Page 14 of 17  

 
 
 



SD33 DPAC DRAFT GENERAL MEETING MINUTES for  
November 30th, 2023 at 7pm  

HELD at the School Board Office and via Zoom 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Page 15 of 17  

 
 
 



SD33 DPAC DRAFT GENERAL MEETING MINUTES for  
November 30th, 2023 at 7pm  

HELD at the School Board Office and via Zoom 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Page 16 of 17  

 



SD33 DPAC DRAFT GENERAL MEETING MINUTES for  
November 30th, 2023 at 7pm  

HELD at the School Board Office and via Zoom 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Page 17 of 17  

 


	1-25-24 General Meeting Agenda
	11-30-2023 DRAFT General Meeting Minutes
	1. CALL TO ORDER (@7:02pm)
	2. REPORTS
	3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	4. NEW BUSINESS
	5. ROUND TABLE
	6. DATES OF UPCOMING MEETINGS


